
White Sulphur Development

From Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

Date Thu 6/18/2026 2:47 PM

To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

From: Matthew Tarver <MTarver@gainesvillega.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 9:12 AM

To: Brent Cook (Engineering) <becook@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RE: White Sulphur Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Brent,

Rhonda and I reviewed and we did not identify any additional intersections to Ramsey and White Sulphur for the developer to evaluate. Appreciate you reaching out and giving us the opportunity to review.

Thanks,

Matt Tarver, P.E.

Deputy Director of Engineering & Transportation



+1.770.538.4977

www.gainesville.org

300 Henry Ward Way, Suite 202

Gainesville, Georgia 30501

P.O. Box 2496 Gainesville, Georgia 30503